MONYASH PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting held on Monday 5th December 2011 in the Village Hall Present: Chairman Cllr Mrs Jean Frost; Vice Chairman Cllr Mark Leach; Cllr Bob Woolley; Cllr Mrs Joanna Scoggins; Cllr Chris Palfreyman

106	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE: Parish Clerk Alison Wales, David Frost, County
106	Cllr Simon Spencer
107	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST: None
108	MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING: The Minutes of the meeting held on 7 th
100	November 2011 was approved as a correct record.
109	PLANNING MATTERS:
109	Applications for consideration:
109.1	Benty Grange, The Rake, Parsley Hay; The scheme met with unanimous
100.1	approval and recommendation to the Peak Park. AW to write a response
	accordingly.
	acco. ag., i
109.2	Knotlow Farm – no objections AW to write a response accordingly.
109.3	Manor Lodge – AW to write a response to the Peak Park that they should
	consider the further long term implications of this application should it be
	proved to be successful.
110	FINANCE:
	Payment Approvals:
110.1	- Mrs A Wales Clerk's renumeration and expenses for November 2011-
440.0	£155.80
110.2	- Budget 2012/13 Estimates discussed and recommendation to keep precept @
	2011/12 level of £4000. Therefore no increase.
110.3	Payments received: - Car Park Honesty Box £29.30
111	SCHOOL PLAYING FIELD: To be discussed at February meeting. Cllr Chris
	Palfreyman to ring Peter Brooks re fencing.
112	PROPOSED VILLAGE TOILET: Letter received from Derbyshire Dales District
	Council stating that the public toilets at the head of Lathkill Dale would only be
	opened seasonally from Easter to October. The Clerk Alison Wales to send a
	letter to each Association previously contacted by the Parish Council and ask
	the Dales representative to take the matter forward as the Parish Council is
	concerned as to the consequences of not having proper public facilities at such
	an important tourist attraction.
113	RECYCLING OF CHRISTMAS TREES: Watch this space for details.
114	VILLAGE NOTICE BOARD: Review in February. A copy of the key is still
	required from the Clerk Allison Wales to Chairman Jean Frost.
115	STREET LIGHTS: The Clerk Alison Wales to re - log enquiry with the
	Highways Authority regarding the Rakes.
116	STONE STILE: Peak Park unable to assist as too big a job. The Clerk Alison
	Wales to ask Dan Smith to quote for the project.
117	FERE MERE: Continue to monitor.
118	INCIDENT AT CROSS LANES: Peak Park investigating. Awaiting responses
	from motor club.

119	SALT BIN: The Parish Council feel that an additional salt bin is required in the village preferably in close proximity to the notice board. Due to the fact that the pavements are not cleared, as people tread on the snow in the Winter it becomes impacted down to very hard and slippery ice. This is a considerable hazard to all, especially the elderly and schoolchildren who walk to and from the village hall each day. The Clerk was instructed to enquire whether a new salt bin is possible, to help alleviate the problem.
120	MONYASH CONSERVATION AREA PROPOSAL: Responses received from Peak Park
121	The Parish Council wish everyone a Very Happy Christmas

The meeting closed at 8:45 pm.

The next meeting of the Parish Council will be held on Monday 6th February at 7.30pm in the Village Hall